

Mr Vladimir Shopov
Project Director M6 Stage 1
Transport for NSW
101 Miller Street
North Sydney, NSW 2059

BY EMAIL ONLY: Roy Morizzi (Roy.MORIZZI@transport.nsw.gov.au)

27/05/2020

Dear Mr Shopov,

**M6 (F6 Extension) Stage 1- New M5, Arncliffe to President Avenue-SSI 8931
Recreational Facilities Replacement Plan (RFRP)- Condition E107**

I refer to your submission dated 24 April 2020 requesting the Planning Secretary's approval of the RFRP in accordance with condition E107 of SSI 8931. I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note that the RFRP:

- has been prepared in consultation with Bayside Council;
- is consistent with the approved site plan included in the agreement between TfNSW and Bayside Council; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

I note that Bayside Council has provided their recommendations in a memo dated 1 April 2020 regarding upgrade works for the existing recreational facilities at McCarthy Reserve/Ador Park Precinct, Rockdale and Brighton Memorial Fields, Brighton-Le-Sands and understand that all recommendations made in the memo regarding the upgrade works will be considered by TfNSW. Should the finalisation of the detailed design result any changes in the RFRP, you are required to submit the revised plan to the Planning Secretary for approval.

As a nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the RFRP, Rev 01 dated 24 April 2020 pursuant to condition E107 of SSI 8931.

I remind you that construction activities may occur only once all the relevant conditions of approval are satisfied, and the required documents approved by the Planning Secretary.

If there is any inconsistency between the approved RFRP and the conditions of approval, then the conditions of approval will prevail.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Aman Brar, Senior Environmental Assessment Officer at Ph:8289 6868 or by email: Aman.Brar@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'Erica van den Honert', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Erica van den Honert
Director, Infrastructure Management
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary